LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 4, 2017
TO: Honorable René Oliveira, Chair, House Committee on Business & Industry
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3309 by Kuempel (Relating to the regulation of temporary common worker
employers.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Labor Code relating the regulation of temporary common worker
employers.

The bill would repeal the requirement that temporary common worker employers hold a state
issued license to operate. The Department of Licensing and Regulation estimates this would result

in a revenue loss of approximately $3,700 per year.

The agency also indicates there would be a minimal savings associated with implementing the
provisions of the bill.

Local Government Impact
According to the Texas Municipal League, the fiscal impact to municipalities to implement the

provisions of the bill is not anticipated to be significant.
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